
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - October 19, 2009

Page 1

The regular meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Lower, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey
was held on October19, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the meeting room of the Township Hall, 2600 Bayshore Road, Villas,
New Jersey.

The Clerk announced that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and that
adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Thomas Conrad
Councilmember Wayne Mazurek
Councilmember Glenn Douglass

Deputy Mayor Kevin Lare
Mayor Michael Beck

Also present: Anthony Monzo, Solicitor, and Kathleen McPherson, Manager

WORK SESSION
Presentation of Donation by Boy Scout Troop 73 to D.A.V. Post 44 for the benefit of Michael Scusa �s Family
Mayor Beck said Lower Township suffered a tragic loss with the death of Michael Scusa in Afghanistan.  The Boy
Scouts would be presenting the flag and leading the pledge of allegiance.  He said also present were the DAV
members and VFW Post # 5343.  The Boy Scouts presented a check for the money they raised selling water and
donated it to Michael Scusa �s family.
Mayor Beck said he had the sad honor of attending the service and thanked the DAV for adding the service for
Michael Scusa to their flag burning ceremony.  He said everyone in Lower Township was touched by his death and
they would continue to pray for him.

Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items
Mayor Beck asked Solicitor Monzo to explain resolutions # 276 & # 277.
Solicitor Monzo said Council adopted the plan from the Planning Board and it was submitted to COAH which gave 2
years protection and now wanted to petition COAH for substantive certification.  He said then an ordinance would be
established to do the development fees, etc. and part of the certification process was to have COAH approve the
ordinance draft with the development fees.  He said everything was sent to COAH with the minor changes and the
ordinance was adopted, but they could amend it later.

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and/or Regular Agenda Items
No Comments

Consent Agenda
Approval of Minutes October 5, 2009
Res. #2009-273 Payment of Vouchers, $4,053,268.40
Res. #2009-274 Rejection of Bids for Replacement of Gymnasium Floor ( 3 bids received, 2 not compliant,

1 over budget)
Res. #2009-275, A resolution request ing reduct ion of Performance Guarantee for Marie Nicole �s



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - October 19, 2009

Page 2

Restaurant; Block 697; Lots 3-7; Escrow #Z02-12-03
Res. #2009-276, Resolution to Petition the Council on Affordable Housing (COAH) For Substantive

Certification of the Round 3 Affordable Housing Plan as Adopted by the Lower Township
Planning Board

Res. #2009-277, Resolution Requesting COAH to Review and Approve Township �s Draft Development Fee
Ordinance

Res. #2009-278, Insertion of Special Item of Revenue Pursuant to N.J.S.A.  40A:4-87, Chapter 159 (DOT
$130,000 -Reconstruction of Station Road/Bayshore to States Avenue)

Councilmember Douglass motioned to adopt the consent agenda, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek.   The
consent agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember
Mazurek,  �yes �, Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

Administrative Reports
September Reports - Animal Control, Construction, Dog Licensing, Engineers Report, Fire Safety, Municipal Clerk,
 Municipal Court, MUA, Municipal Judge, Tax Collector, Vital Statistics.

Council Comments
Deputy Mayor Lare said the Cape May County Veterans Memorial Bridge would be dedicated on November 7th and
the dedication was open if anyone wanted  to attend.
Mayor Beck said he had the honor of attending the ground breaking ceremony for the Conifer project.  He said it
would be a 90 unit senior housing project and would bring a lot of traffic along Bayshore Road.  He said to keep an
eye on Bayshore Road, a lot of things were happening and CVS was coming.  He said the Lower Township
Chamber of Commerce was doing a great job and pushing the beautification of Bayshore Road.
Mayor Beck said there would be a fundraiser on held November 7th at the Bayview Inn and the proceeds would go
towards the beautification of Bayshore Road. 

Public Comments
MUA Layoffs

Cathy Armbruster of 737 Shunpike Road she was present to ask  for help from Council.  She said on September 24th

the MUA notified her and another person in the office that they would be laid off.  She said she worked there for 31
years and the other girl was there for 7 years. 
Mrs. Armbruster said she lived in the Township all her life and was only 49 years old.  She said her husband lived 
here for 20 years and was a member  the Zoning Board.   She said Councilmember Douglass attended the MUA
meeting and she  thanked him for that.  She said he had some good ideas such as looking into shared serv ices.  He
asked if they considered seeing if the CFO for the Township could help at the MUA instead of hiring their own CFO. 
He suggested maybe a buyout or some other options, now was not the time to lay people off.
Councilmember Conrad said he didn �t agree with the layoffs but didn �t know what they could do for her.
Mayor Beck said right after the election he went to the MUA and he wasn �t happy with what happened prior with the
MUA and the Township.  He promised the MUA he would not get involved and would stick to that.  He said he
wouldn �t make a call when they had an opening, it was the MUA �s decision to make.  He said the appeal process
belonged there.
John Armbruster of Erma said when Mayor Beck campaigned he said he campaigned for the little guy.  He said they
were the little guy and now they were asking for help.
Mayor Beck said yes, but he met with others who lost their jobs and they didn �t come to Council.  He said the
Township may be facing the same issues and they had a responsibility to the rate payers.  He went over some of the
cost increases the Township was facing.
Mr. Armbruster said the MUA had a $500,000.00 deficit.  He mentioned they wanted to cut 2 positions and hire a



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - October 19, 2009

Page 3

CFO.  He asked the Mayor not to reappoint the members on the board.
 Wind Mills
Jacqueline Bell said she saw an interesting article in the paper on  planting in the retention basins.  She said she
came to discuss the wind turbines and passed out information on a new type of turbine.  She said it operated at a
lower speed and it could be used on small buildings.  She suggested Council review it.
Mayor Beck said he would pass it on to Bill Galestok for review.
Councilmember Conrad mentioned it could be brought up at the energy audit meeting.
Claire Galiano said she was representing the MUA employees and there were possibly 2 more layoffs.  He felt it was
incumbent of the Mayor to look into the appointment of the board members.  She said one member resigned and
one member left the meeting and asked him to look into that and help the employees.

Unsightly Property
Dave Christie of the Villas said he had a neighbor on the end of East Pacific Avenue that was collecting junk in his
yard.  He said he had called about the property but was passed off to zoning.
Mayor Beck said he would get someone out there to take a look at the situation.

Military Service
Lois Grimes 210 Frances Avenue said no disrespect to Michael Scusa, but saw the comments made by his
stepfather about how he liked to play military video games.  She said to the boyscouts the military was not a game
and the members of the DAV could attest to that.

MUA
Kathy Clark of 401 Teal Avenue asked what were the qualifications to serve on the MUA Board?
Mayor Beck said there was no test, they looked at the applications and it was a consensus of Council who was
chosen.
Mrs. Clark thanked Councilmember Douglass for attending the MUA meeting and questioned why local people were
overlooked.
Bill Greenfield of Villas said he was aware the Township had nothing to do with the MUA, but asked how many
employees the MUA had?  He suggested maybe if everyone agreed to contribute to their health benefits that might
help.  Someone said there were 27 employees.

Haunted Hayride
Eileen Kreis reminded everyone about the haunted hayride at the airport.  She said the date may change if it rained.

MUA
Deputy Mayor  Lare said he agreed with Mayor Beck, they pick the board and they had to run it as they saw fit.  He
agreed with Councilmember Douglass that perhaps the MUA and Township could share services of the CFO.
Manager McPherson said she wasn �t sure if the CFO would have time to take on the MUA work.
Deputy Mayor Lare asked if Colleen Crippen had her certification?
Manager McPherson said she had attended classes, but didn �t have her certification.
Councilmember Mazurek said he was disappointed with the MUA and thought they would have had improved
communications.  He said he heard about the layoffs through the newspapers.  He agreed with the Mayor that the
MUA should be kept autonomous.  He didn �t want to see anyone laid off he would rather cut things first than people.
Councilmember Mazurek said maybe the union would work out something.
Mayor Beck said whatever decision the MUA made it was theirs. 

There being no further comment, Deputy Mayor Lare motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Councilmember
Conrad the meeting unanimously adjourned by verbal  �ayes � at 7:45 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
           Mayor Township Clerk

Approved: November 2, 2009


